

TODAY IS FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2020 REGULAR Schedule: 2, 3, RECESS, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

MIL Championship wrestling tournament at Kamehameha Schools Maui on Saturday. Championship Finals begin at 4:30pm. Come and support your boys and girls wrestlers and wear RED. IMUA!

Attention all HOSA Competitors! Mock competitions will be talking placing next week. On Monday, all performance events will be competing at the library. On Wednesday, all test-takers will be competing at P16. For more details please look at Lahainaluna HOSA's Facebook or Instagram pages.

<u>In the coming days</u>, Please take the moment to watch a Public announcement made by our HOSA competitors on morning broadcast. There will be a survey during Po'okela to give them feedback on their video. Enjoy!

<u>TO ALL:</u> As of February 3rd, 2020, the master withhold list has been updated. Junior prom, Senior ball and graduation practices and ceremony are soon approaching. Please see your teachers, grade level counselor, grade level vice principal or come to the main office and check to see that you are clear of having any withhold obligation. Mahalo.

<u>Last Day!</u> Come to the cafe at lunch today to write a Luna Love Letter to a special someone! You write the letter and we'll send them out next week Wednesday during Po'okela

Attention Lahainaluna students! TONIGHT. we will be hosting a Valentine's Day Movie Night! It will be held in the cafeteria from 5:30pm-8:30pm. Permission forms will be in the SAC office. You must pay \$5. We will be serving L&L! This event is open to the whole community, so bring your own blankets and pillows, and get ready to watch Crazy Rich Asians with your loved ones!

If you applied for the Seal of Biliteracy, please email Ms. Olson (ashlev.olson@k12.hi.us) by TODAY Friday, February 7 to confirm the language you plan to test in and confirm that you meet the other criteria (grades, graduating senior) Please pencil in the week of February 18-21 (the 17th is a holiday) for testing. Which will take place in P-18. Thank you

### Juniors registered to take the ACT test on February 8,

Please remember you must bring your admission ticket and photo Identification with you to the Feb. 8 test. If you do not bring the

admission ticket or photo identification with you on Feb. 8, you will NOT be able to take the ACT test.

<u>Interested in running for Student Government?</u> Application for STUCO 2020-21 can be picked up and turned in at the SAC office. Applications are due by Wednesday, February 12th.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Attention all Rotary Interact Members. We have a meeting on TODAY Friday, February 7 in Mrs. Dicker's room at 12:25 pm. We will be assembling our Valentine goodie bags. Please drop off your goodie items ASAP so we can organize them for our meeting. We look forward to seeing you.

### **SPORTS SHORTS:**

**Boys Volleyball Tryouts start February 10**. Please make sure your Physical and Consent forms are up to date and turned in with the trainers. No forms, no participation. If you have any questions, please see Coach Watasaki. Thank you.

# **Events After School Today:**

- 2:15pm-Music Department Students going to Oahu Trip rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Band Room.
- 4:00pm-Varsity Baseball Tryouts Day 2 at Lahaina Recreational Field.
- 5:30pm-Valentines Movie Night at Hale Pa'ina.

#### Saturday

8:00am-ACT Test at Lahainaluna High School. 8:00am-Junior ACT Test at Lahainaluna High School 12:00pm-Varsity Baseball Tryouts (Day 3) at Lahaina Recreational Field 4:30pm-MIL Wrestling Championship Finals at Kamehameha Schools Maui.

Good luck to all! I mua Lahainaluna!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: KALUA QUESADILLA OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: PEPPERONI PIZZA, ORANGE JUICE, VEGGIE STICKS, EDAMAME, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Issac Gunn, Hanalei Hartman-Riklon, Christian Hatfield, Ryunosuke Hattori.